

## **Education**:

- Bachelor of Arts in Design, 2020 Seattle University

   Minor in Art History
- SU Graphic Design Club -Member 2018-2019
- Cumulative GPA 3.7

# **Relevant Skills**:

- Proficient in Adobe design software -Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator
- Novice in Adobe Premiere
- Novice in Adobe After Effects
- Basic Coding Skills
- Microsoft Office Certified Specialist

#### Interests:

- 3D Printing & Modelling
- Illustrating
- Movies in any genre
- Fighting Games
- Kamen Rider

### About:

As an entry-level designer, I am pursuing any experience that allows me to show off my broad range of digital and design skills that I've developed over the years. I strive to bring the most efficient and original ideas to any project, big or small.



## **Professional Experience:**

- The Spectator, Seattle University Newspaper Designer 2019–2020
  - -Worked with designers and editors to produce clean layouts and designs in limited amount of time
- International Children's Network Marketing & Graphic Design Intern Winter 2019

   Worked with the marketing coordinator to design marketing documents to expand brand
  - -Created multiple designs for promotional work -Made decisions to improve critical documents
- Seattle Central Community College ESL ESL Tutor

-Worked alongside ESL students to better understand the English language -Demonstrated my leadership and teaching capabilities

• Renton Highlands Dairy Queen Shift Leader 2014–2016

-Cooperated with coworkers to efficiently finish tasks on time

-Taught new coworkers in making food products and cleaning expectations

### **References:**

#### Naomi Kasumi

-Professor of Desig -Seattle U

#### Lucas Boyle

-Adjunct Professo -Seattle U Craig Robinson

-FOD of ICE

-N.O. field office

- Jo Su
- -
  - -Dairy Queen

(206) 296–2282 kasumin@seattleu.edu 901 12th Ave, Seattle, WA

ooylel@seattleu.edu 901 12th Ave, Seattle, WA (504) 303–1402 csrgaa78@gmail.com 28311 71st Dr NW, Stanwood, WA (425) 829–0818 Joweiyang@gmail.com 4701 NE 4th St, Renton, WA